CURRICULUM VITA

Abera Zegeye

2009

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Name: Abera Zegeye Rank: Associate Professor

> Department of Economics Miller College of Business

Ball State University

Address: Department of Economics

Miller College of Business Ball State University

Muncie, IN 47306

Office: WB 121

Phone: (765) 285-1117 E-mail: azegeye@bsu.edu

Area of Academic Discipline Specialization: Economics

Degrees:

Doctoral Degree:

Name of Degree: PhD Year Conferred: 1978

Degree-Granting Institution: Indiana University

Principal Academic Units: Economics

Major Fields of Study: Microeconomics, International Economics, Econometrics

Minor Field of Study: Political Science

Dissertation Title: Price and Non-price Competition between Centrally

Planned Economics and Less Developed Countries in the Export of Primary Products to Selected West European

Markets.

Masters Degree:

Name of Degree: Master of Arts (Economics).

Year Conferred: 1971

Degree-Granting Institution: Indiana University

Major Field of Study: Economics Minor Field of Study: Political Science

Bachelors Degree:

Name of Degree: Bachelor of Science

Year Conferred: 1968

Degree-Granting Institution: Belgrade University, Yugoslavia

Major Field Of Study: Economics

Academic Experience:

1980 – Present	Associate Professor of Economics, Department of Economics, Miller
	College of Business, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana
1974 - 1980	Assistant Professor of Economics, Department of Economics, Miller
	College of Business, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana
1973 – 1973	Visiting Assistant Professor, Ohio University, Athens, Ohio
1972 – 1973	Associate Instructor, Indiana University, Bloomington, Indiana

INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE FOR MOST RECENT CALENDAR YEAR

Courses Taught:

Econ 201	Elementary Microeconomics
Fcon 221	Rusiness Statistics

SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Refereed Journal Articles Publications:

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. (forthcoming). How Much Do Students Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis. *Journal of Statistics Education*.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. (2007). Changes in Math Prerequisites and Student Performance in Business Statistics: Do Math Prerequisites Really Matter? *Journal of Economics and Finance Education*, 6(2), 27-38.

Non-Refereed Proceedings Published:

Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A., (2007). The Impact of Different Math Prerequisites on the Performance of Business Statistics Students. *Proceedings of the Conference on the Occasion of the Retirement of Mir Masoom Ali*, 276-285.

<u>Presentations at Conferences:</u>

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "How Much Math Do Students Really Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis," Midwest Economic Association Annual Meeting. Chicago. March 15, 2008.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "How Much Math Do Students Really Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis," Eastern Economic Association Annual Meeting. Boston. March 7, 2008.

Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T.A. "Changes in Math Prerequisites and the Performance of Business Students," Midwest Economic Association Annual Meeting. Chicago. March 24, 2006.

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

University, College, Departmental Committees:

Member, Social Committee of the College Of Business (2004-Present.)

Member, College Global Business Committee (2004-2006).

Member, Department and College Commencement Committee (2006-2009)

Professional and Academic Organization Activities:

Session Chair and a Discussant of a paper at the Eastern Economic Association Conference (2008)

Session Chair and a Discussant of a paper at the Midwest Economic association Conference (2008.)

<u>Professional Development and Participation (2004 - 2008):</u>

Attended most of the faculty seminars sponsored by, Miller college of Business, Ball State University.